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What’s your favorite snack?

| love/like (BETFOZ#N) ﬂ
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Can you describe it?

It’s a kind of (DESEEDTY)
cookie/chocolate/candy/ice cream/
cake/cracker

It looks like this. (Btun's)

It’s .
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slimy creamy tender crunchy
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How does it taste?
It’s
It has a flavor.

sweet H() /salty UL oI /sour 9oLy /
hot H*50) /bitter &)

Where do you get it?
At .

convenience stores/supermarkets/online shops
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Let’s practice!
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sweet sour salty bitter J

slimy creamy tender crunchy J
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Teacher : What's your favorite snack?

Student : | love Jagariko.

Teacher : OK. Can you describe it?

Student : It's a kind of cracker and it’s crunchy. It looks like this.
Teacher : It looks delicious. How does it taste?

Student : It's salty and it has a potato flavor.

Teacher : | want to try it. Where do you get it?

Student : Usually at convenience stores.
What's your favorite snack?

Teacher : | love all kinds of chocolate.
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Use today’s vocabulary and expressions
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-l love/like BEFDRHIL .
- It's a kind of _HETODIEEE . ‘
- (BETERELENS) It looks like this.

Give more information

-lt's EALGRUD . BEREERBEHEDB E>EFULLGELTHELLD,
slimy/creamy/tender/crunchy -1 usually get it at B35 .

-It’s Ok ./ It has a Bk flavor. -leatit at 1=N\%i5p1 .
sweet /salty/sour/ hot /bitter -leat it when LWDBAANBN .

= -llike/love it because #fE&7IPH .

Ask your teacher questions F :
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-What’s your favorite snack?
- Can you describe it?

-How does it taste?

-Where do you get it?

-Why do you like it?

-When do you eat it?

A Short Prayer oV
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Teacher's prayer ' Student's prayer

Dear God,

Thank you for
my family, my friends
and my teachers.

Dear God,
Thank you for

I pray for <student's

>
name>. I pray for <teacher's

name>.

AMEN.
AMEN.



